
ITN: General and/or Public Market Consultant Search 
Response to Request for Clarification 

 

1. It appears that SBA has decided to separate the ODD scope from the public market 
consultant scope. Can you explain the rationale for that change?  

2. How often are asset/liability studies performed? Does the general consultant perform 
separate studies performed for the various funds (e.g., Pension Plan and Hurricane 
Catastrophe Fund)? 

3. What is the typical cadence for asset class structure reviews? And how is risk budgeting from 
the general consultant informed by structure evaluation from the public market consultant, 

4. How many searches have been performed by the public market consultant over the past 
three years? Do you anticipate any increase or decrease in the number of searches 
performed annually? Are those searches typically performed through an ITN process? 

 




